MINUTES OF THE SENIORS GOLF SECTION COMMITTEE HELD MONDAY 30 MAY 2022

Present:

Captain	Joe Francis
Vice Captain	Rob Smith
Past Captain	Dave Cuthbert
Honorary Secretary	Jim Johnston
Honorary Treasurer	Mike Vine

Apologies: Doug Fletcher

<u>Item 1 – Minutes of Last Meeting</u>

The minutes were accepted as a true record

Proposed: Mike Vine; Seconded: Dave Cuthbert

Item 2 - Matters arising from last meeting

There were no Matters arising from the previous meeting.

<u>Item 3 – Captain's Report</u>

a/ Mixed Open 30 June: As is customary for this competition, volunteers are requested to assist in the running of this event both in registration and, if sufficient numbers volunteer, as ball spotters on selected holes. Nearer the time we will also be requesting raffle prizes.

b/ Open Update 13 July: 176 players currently playing, 4 places still available. An excellent prize table with raffle and thanks to the ladies for their much needed assistance running the event on the day! Once again, all raffle prize donations will be gratefully accepted.

c/ 25th Anniversary Event: This will be held Monday 25 July and it is hoped to have a modified shotgun start with food to follow, details to follow. It is also hoped to offer special edition polo shirts which are currently being arranged.

d/ Rick Evans 7 July: Spaces available for this event will be promulgated in due course, waiting for the PTIs (Micky Shone) to confirm numbers before opening up to members/other guests.

e/ Captain's Day 5 Sept: Arrangements well in hand with sponsors for this event ranging from ice cream to rum! Should be a good day for those who can stay to enjoy the whole day.....

Item 4 – Secretary's/Comp Sec Report

Currently 118 members. Knockouts proceeding well but members reminded of deadlines for the completion of each round. Teams for Harry Champion 15 & 22 June selected and contribution requested from Men's Section for the 3, non senior members, of the team. (Post meeting note: this has been approved). CGA O/55 competition at Whitsand Bay being held 20 June will also include 2 members of the Men's Section, cost covered by CFCC. Summer Eclectic progressing well with usual issue of leader board being slow to update which is outside of our control.

<u>Item 6 – Treasurer's Report</u>

Current Balance £3761.31 but this includes monies held for the Open, Club Championship and Captains Charity. The actual funds available for use, although small, will be boosted throughout the year from competition fees and profit from the Open.

Item 7 – Any Other Business

a/ Request from Graham Clatworthy that consideration be given for an additional honours board for the Senior Matchplay Champion given that the winner would have had to play 6/7 games to win the event rather than 2 for the Peter Gill and 1 for the Club Champion. This needs to be investigated further for 2 reasons. Firstly, it is not just the cost of a new board, it is the cost of adding 25 names to acknowledge the past winners of the competition and whether listing the names in 2 columns is practical otherwise a second board will be required in the relatively near future. The other consideration is whether other events should also be acknowledged i.e., doubles Matchplay, handicap Champion? This may have to be put forward to the Section for consideration.

b/ Divisional Split on HowDidiDo (Rob Evans). Although qualifier prizes (not Peter Gill) are divided into 2 division's, this doesn't seem to show on HowDidiDo which only shows a single list. This will be looked at for future qualifying competitions and hopefully split the divisions.

c/ Dave Cuthbert highlighted the issue of people not raking bunkers. Obviously, this is a golfing issue not unique to CFCC but nonetheless extremely frustrating and will be mentioned again at the next management meeting. All we can ask is that everyone take responsibility for both themselves as individuals and watch out for others in your group who may 'forget'.

The next meeting of the Seniors Committee will be held as required by future requirements.

Jim Johnston

Honorary Secretary

Mobile. 07593 620579

Email. secretary@seniors.chinafleet.golf <u>jim.johnston@seniors.chinafleet.golf</u>